

CONTACT

+54 3434522228

🛂 valenbasi@gmail.com

Resistencia, Chaco - Argentina

in linkedin.com/valenbasi

Bē behance.net/valenbasi

valenbasi.wixsite.com/website

LANGUAGES

Spanish Native English C2 Proficient

SOFTWARES

Autocad 2d Advanced **Archicad** Intermediate Sketchup Advanced **Photoshop** Advanced Illustrator Intermediate CorelDraw Advanced Intermediate Vray Lumion Advanced InDesign Advanced Slack Advanced

SOFT SKILLS

I am an organized, responsible, creative, detail-oriented, proactive, and self-taught individual with excellent communication skills. I thrive in team environments and excel at skillfully managing tasks and organizing workgroups.

BASILIQUIOTIS, MARIA VALENTINA

ARCHITECT

ABOUT ME

I am an architect with seven years of experience as a draftsperson and excelling as a 3D modeler and renderist for the past five years. My professional approach is marked by a high level of precision, meticulous attention to detail, and a strong emphasis on organizational efficiency and time management.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2020 - 2022 O Architect freelancer

Design, projects and elaboration of blueprints for city permit on Autocad. 3D modeling, interior and exterior renderings. Digital images and

illustrations. Independent | Remote

2020 - 2020 Draftperson

6 months

Creation of technical architectural drawings using the 3D point cloud tool in AutoCAD. Production of plans, sections, elevations, and electrical

drawings. Metrica Company | Tel Aviv, Israel | Remote

2018 - 2020 Designer and technical draftsperson

2 years Surveys, projects, installation design and technical documentation for

construction works.

Matijasevic SRL | Resistencia, Argentina

2014 - 2018 Cinglish tutor

4 years Private english classes level a1, a2, b1 and b2.

Independent | Paraná, Argentina

2015 - 2017 Designer and technical draftsperson

2 years Participation in the development of preliminary projects, design and realization of renderings and digital images. Elaboration of blueprints.

Administrative work.

Terra Group | Paraná, Argentina

2014 - 2014 Intern draftsperson

4 months Elaboration of blueprints for city permit on Autocad. Installation design

and technical documentation. Administrative work.

M.C.K. Ingeniería | Paraná, Argentina

EDUCATION

2000 - 2006

2013 - 2023 O Bachelor of Architecture and Urban planing (BArch)

Universidad Nacional del Litoral | Santa Fe, Argentina

2021 Architectural visualization using V-Ray for SketchUp

(Duration: 1 month) Domestika Web | Remote

2013 Scientific illustration
(Duration: 2 months) Universidad Nacional del Litoral | Remote

2012 Analog drawing 2

(Duration: 8 months) School of Visual Arts | Paraná, Argentina

English Course

(Duration: 8 months) School of Visual Arts | Paraná, Argentina

(Duration: 6 years) Advance School of English | Paraná, Argentina